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5154 State University Drive, Room 203
Los Angeles, California 90032

Monday, January 29, 2018
TO: A.S.l. Finance Committee
FROM: Barbara Hong, A.S.l. Vice Chair for Finance

CC: A.S.l. Board of Directors
A.S.l. Funding Sub-committee
Aaron Castaneda, A.S.l. Vice President for Finance
Intef Weser, A.S.l. Executive Director
Dena Florez, A.S.l. Office Manager of Administration and Services

RE: Report from A.S.l. Funding Sub-committee from January 26, 2018
A.S.l. Finance Committee,

The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed
by the A.S.l. Funding Sub-committee on Friday, January 26, 2017:

Approved:

a. NAMI on Campus- California Student Mental Wellness Conference- 2/28/2018
- 3/1/2018 - $214.75

b. Financial management Association — FMA Orientation — 02/07/2018 - $66.72

CSSA - Chinese Spring Festival — 2/2/18 - $1247.44

d. Sigma lLambda Beta - Raspado Fundraiser — 2/5/18 - $33.74

0

Total of funds used at the meeting: $1,562.65

If you have any questions, please contact Barbara Hong at asivcf@calstatela.edu
or Aaron Castaneda at asivpf@calstatela.edu

Meeting link: https://asicalstatela.org/meeting/2017072101
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